
 

 

Ref:  Secy/NSE/46                                                                                    12th July 2023 
 
The Manager 
Listing Department 
National Stock Exchange of India (NSE) 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex 
Bandra (E) 
Mumbai-400 051 
 
Dear Sir, 
      

     Sub: Intimation regarding loss of Share Certificate - Regulation 39(3) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Reg, 2015 

 
-------- 

 
The Company has received by email dated 11th July 2023 from M/s Cameo Corporate 
Services Ltd. (RTA) informing the loss of Share Certificate by the shareholders, as per 
details given below: 
 

S.
No. 

Name of 
Shareholder 

Folio No Certificate 
No (s) 

Distinctive No(s) 
From   -       To  

 

No of 
Shares 

 
1. 

 
 Syed Mohamed 

Buhari K 

 
S0030640 

 
955317 to 
955321 

 
41401051 
53312576 

 
 

 
41401150 
53312725 

 
 

 
250 

 
2. 
 

 
AHW Steels Ltd. 

 

 
A0020043 

 
445773 

 
36412981 

 
36413030 

 
50 

 

Copy of the email received from RTA is enclosed. 

This is for your kind information. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Southern Petrochemical 
     Industries Corporation Ltd., 
 
 
 
M B Ganesh 
Secretary 
 
Encl: a/a 



1

Roshni.k.sheth - Assistant Manager (Secretarial)
From: MURALIDHARAN P <murali@cameoindia.com>Sent: 11 July 2023 01:49 PMTo: Roshni.k.sheth - Assistant Manager (Secretarial)Cc: Sankarasubramanian.S - Assistant Manager - Shares; MURALIDHARANSubject: SOUTHERN PETROCHEMICAL INDUSTRIES CORP LTD-Request for Duplicate Share Certificate-Reg.Attachments: SPN-L-1206_20230710194609.pdf; SPN-L-1208_20230710194400.pdf

Dear Sir,   Please find below the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.   
Sl. No    Name of shareholder   Folio no.   Certificate no.   Distictive No.(From)   

Distinctive no. (To)   
No. of shares   

Letter received on   
  1 SYED MOHAMED BUHARI K S0030640 955317- 955318 955319- 955321 

41401051 53312576 41401150 53312725 250 10.07.2023 

  2   AHW STEELS LTD A0020043 445773 36412981 36413030   50 10.07.2023 
  
The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the 
said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE/NSE Listing entre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be 
filed within 2 days of receipt of information. 
Please note that duplicate share certificate (s) shall be issued only on receipt of complete documents including Form ISR-4 from 
the shareholder (s) including completion of procedural requirements in this regard to the satisfaction of the RTA and the 
Company.   Duplicate share certificate (s) would be retained at our end and a “Letter of Confirmation” in lieu of physical share 
certificate (s) will be issued to shareholder. 
 
We request you to take the above information on your record and do the needful. 
 
Regards,   
Lilly K 
Cameo  
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